CPS002046-0001

Simon Clements

Head of the Special Crime D1V151on
Casework Directorate

Ludgate Hill
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CORRESPONDENCE FROM BALKE LAPTHORN - DR JANE BARTON

1. Ienclose further correspondence from Blake Lapthorn Solicitors.
2. Ihave not acknowledged receipt.

3. Many thanks for your assistance.
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Dear Sirs

Re: Dr. Jane Barton Gosport War Memorial Hospltal
CPS review of evidence

Thank you for your letter dated 14 April 2010, acknowledging safe receipt of our letter.  We look forward to
hearing from Mr Simon Clements of the Special Crime Division, in due course.
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Thank you for your assistance.

Yours faithfully

Blake Lapthor

Blake Lapthom is i by the Soli ion Authority under SRA Number 448793. A full list of partners is available at all our offices.



